WELLNESS CENTER REMODEL PROJECT NO.: 907432
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, MERCED
MERCED, CALIFORNIA

Project Name: UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, MERCED

WELLNESS CENTER REMODEL

Project Number: 907432
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BID ADDENDUM No. 02
To the

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
September 6, 2012

Bidder acknowledges that it is the Bidder’s responsibility to ascertain whether any Addenda
have been issued and if so, to obtain copies of such Addenda. Bidder therefore agrees to be
bound by all Addenda that have been issued for this bid.

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding
Documents. The following changes, additions, or deletions have been made to the following
documents as indicated and all other Contract Documents shall remain the same.

CLARIFICATIONS

A. PRE-BID -

1. RFI#1 response.
2. RFI#2 response.

CHANGES TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS

A. BIDDING/ CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND DIVISION 1 SPECIFICATIONS —
(VOLUME 1 OF 3)

1. Advertisement for Bids: The job walk is not mandatory. All complete bids will be
accepted.

B. MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS- DIVISIONS 2 -17 — (VOLUME 2 OF 3)
1. None
C. DRAWINGS - (VOLUME 3 OF 3)

1. None.
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WELLNESS CENTER REMODEL PROJECT NO.: 907432
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, MERCED
MERCED, CALIFORNIA

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, MERCED

By:  University of California, Merced

University’s Representative

AU W

Allison Costa
Project Manager
Enclosures:
RFI#1, RFI#2
End of Bid Addendum No. 02
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UCMERCED

Request for Information

To: Paul Pratt RFI No.: 1
Pratt Architecture Date: 8/27/12
Regarding: WELLNESS CENTER REMODEL
cc: UCM No.: 907432

Permit No.: 11028

Subject: Horizontal Blinds

Request:
1. Do you require any blinds on the existing exterior windows? If so which ones?

2. Do you need any blinds on A-B-C interior windows?
3. See note #11, Finish A10; do new door sidelites require blinds?

Requested by: Allison Costa, UCM Facilities Manager

Encl.: none

Response:
1. No blinds are required on existing exterior windows.

2. No blinds are required for reception windows A, B and C.
3. Yes, blinds are required for new sidelites per note #11/A10.1. See note #10/A10.1 for
relocated door/sidelite requirement.

Encl.: none

Jeff Rossi
Answered by

Pratt Architecture 8/30/12
Company Date




UCMERCED

Request for Information

To: Paul Pratt RFI No.: 2
Pratt Architecture Date: 8/31/12
Regarding: WELLNESS CENTER REMODEL
cc: UCM No.: 907432

Permit No.: 11028

Subject: Carpet

Request:
1. Tall story from Bentley has a min order of 125 yards and you only need 68 yards. How

would you like this figured or will there be a reselect?

Requested by: Allison Costa, Project Manager

Encl.: none

Response:
Refer to attached letter from Fernando Jauretche of Bentley Prince Street, Inc.

Encl.: Letter

Jeff Rossi
Answered by

Pratt Architecture 09/05/12
Company Date




Hi Allison,

Please give the hold number below to your dealers bidding on the Wellness project. I've put our entire inventory
of it on long term hold. We have more than you need, dealers can quote/buy the actual yardage they require.
Hopefully the leftover will cover other small projects that come up.

Hold Order #: 5133382
153.80sy of 4TZ240220T - 400405
TALL STORY 24" X 24" cushion tile - JUST WALKED IN

Thank you,

Fernando Jauretche

Northern California & Northern Nevada Representative
Bentley Prince Street, Inc.

916.202.4009 mobile

800.423.4709 x.5531 voicemail

fernandoj@bentleyps.com
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